
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2012 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY: MIKE KAMINO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF A SIX-MONTH MONITORING REPORT OF SUNSET 

ROOM’S  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CASE NO. 05-CUP-001)  

 

 

The request before the City Council is to review the monitoring of the Sunset Room, as required of the 

Conditional Use Permit Amendment approved, upon appeal, by the City Council on May 9, 2012.  

Sunset Room is located at 29020 Agoura Road, Suite A-14. 

 

As background, in October 2011, the Planning Commission approved a request by James Ashford of 

the Sunset Room, to amend an existing Conditional Use Permit (Case No. 05-CUP-001) that was 

originally granted to Chapter 8 Restaurant in 2006, to operate a new supper club and modify the type of 

entertainment to take place as ancillary use in the dining establishment. 

 

In April of 2012, the Planning Commission reviewed a six-month monitoring report of the CUP and, on 

a 4-1 vote (Commissioner Northrup opposed), approved another amendment requested by the applicant.  

Specifically, the Planning Commission approved an amendment to conditions to extend the alcohol 

service hours by allowing for “last call” to occur at 1:30 a.m. on all nights (instead of 1:00 a.m. on 

weeknights and 1:15 a.m. on weekends), and to allow alcohol service until 1:45 a.m. on all nights 

(instead of 1:15 a.m. on weeknights and 1:30 a.m. on weekends).  The Planning Commission also 

approved the applicant’s request for outdoor ambiance music, but denied his request to allow lingerie 

shows. 

 

The City Council appealed the action of the Planning Commission and held a public hearing on May 9, 

2012 to consider the appeal.  On a 3-1-1 vote (Mayor Edelston opposed and Council Member Buckley 

Weber abstained), the City Council approved a motion upholding the decision of the Planning 

Commission and required a six-month monitoring report of this latest Conditional Use Permit 

Amendment. 

 

Since last May, staff visited the Sunset Room at night on four separate occasions. Staff observed 

customers patronizing the facility from 8:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m. for dinner, and a separate group of 

customers who patronize the business for its entertainment and dancing to recorded music inside the 

building, or to a band outside on the patio in the later hours.  During our visits, staff did not observe any 

violations of conditions regarding entertainment. The busiest evenings appears to be on Fridays and 

Saturdays.  The kitchen is open from 5:00 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. every day with an abbreviated menu from 
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10:30 p.m. to closing if customers ask for food after 10:30 p.m.  But according to the owners, there has 

not been a significant demand for food in the later hours.  Staff was advised by the owners that a new 

restaurant operator, “Casa Ado,” is currently negotiating final lease terms and anticipates operating by 

December.  

 

The owner confirms, in the attached letter (Exhibit A) to staff, that Sunset Room is open from 

Wednesday to Saturday, from 5:00 p.m. until closing, with the following entertainment: 

 

 Wednesday: Karaoke until 11:00 p.m. 

 Thursday:  Three-piece band until 12:00 a.m. 

 Friday:  Female oldies singer from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.; a DJ from 10:00 p.m. 

until closing. 

 Saturday:  Soft dinner music followed by a DJ from 10:00 p.m. until closing. 

 

The applicant has indicated that he has not contracted with anyone for lingerie shows to take place at 

the restaurant. 

 

In regard to the extended hours to serve alcoholic beverages, as approved in the last CUP amendment, 

the Sheriff’s Department does not report more incidents than previously reported to the City Council at 

the May hearing.   During the first six months of operation, the Sheriff’s Department reported 5 calls 

related to disorderly conduct, 6 calls related to drunkenness, 2 calls related to theft, and 5 calls related 

to false security alarms.  During the next 6 months, the Sheriff’s Department reported 3 calls related to 

disorderly conduct, 4 calls related to drunkenness, 2 calls related to theft, and 4 calls related to false 

security alarms. The number of calls for service averaged 4 per month for the first 6 months, and 3 per 

month for the next 6 months.  The Alcoholic Beverage Control Department reports no official 

investigation or violations occurring at the restaurant at this time. 

 

Regarding the last CUP amendment, which allowed outdoor ambience music, staff’s inspections have 

found that the sound level generated from amplified music in the outdoor dining patio was reasonable 

and not intrusive.   

 

Parking availability was a concern for the initial opening of the Sunset Room.  Sunset Room was 

conditioned to secure parking agreements for off-site parking with nearby property owners, to 

accommodate 170 additional parking spaces in addition to the 97 on-site parking spaces.  Since the 

initial opening of Sunset Room, the parking demand has decreased such that off-site parking is less 

necessary and valet parking is needed only on Fridays and Saturdays.  The applicant has indicated that 

he has changed his parking arrangements and hired ABC Valet Parking Company, who already 

coordinated the parking in the area.  ABC provides services for three restaurants and has signed 

agreements with various property owners in the area to use additional parking if needed.  Staff did not 

observe parking issues associated with Sunset Room during our visits.   

 

The owner also states that in addition to valet parking, the restaurant manager, security, and cleaning 

companies have been replaced since the last hearing in an effort to improve service.  Valet parking and 

security were two important issues when the project was initially reviewed by the Planning 

Commission to avoid potential issues associated with the combination of alcohol service and live 

entertainment activities approved with the previous restaurant.  During staff’s visit, proper security was 
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in place, and there were no issues with the efficiency of valet parking.  Staff, however, requested that 

the new manager continue to enforce the parking and security conditions to protect the public health 

and safety and to minimize calls for service to the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department. 

 

Based on our observations and monitoring, staff finds the Sunset Room to be in general compliance 

with the Conditional Use Permit.  Staff, however, will continue to periodically monitor and will apply 

code enforcement when violations occur.  Staff will also submit a monitoring report to the City 

Manager in six months.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council receive and file the report.  

 
Attachments: Exhibit A: Information from Applicant (via email) 

Exhibit B: Council Resolution No. 12-1669 and Conditions of Approval 

 Exhibit C: May 9, 2012 City Council Staff Report 
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